City of Seattle Request for Proposal #RFPSCL2947
Addendum 

Updated on 2/3/2012

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #RFPSCL2947, titled Arc Rated Flame Resistant Clothing Provider and Allowance Based Order Management released on 1/20/12.  The due date and time for responses remains as 2/16/12; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	1/24/12
	2/3/12
	Question, You have the PANTS with logo. 

Is this correct? Currently the SCL Pants do not have a logo on them


	Correct, SCL pants do not currently have logos.  SCL logo is required on pants purchase under the new contract. 
	

	2
	1/26/12
	2/3/12
	Embroidery of SCL Initials on knit shirts and sweatshirts:

… (Vendor) recommends heat transfers as an option for applying the SCL initials on the sleeves of knit shirts and sweatshirts.  Is this acceptable?  If heat transfer is accepted for knit shirts and sweatshirts, would SCL prefer the wovens and pants still be embroidered?
	No, heat transfer is not acceptable.  The knit shirts and sweatshirts need to be embroidered on the left sleeve above the cuff ribbing, not on the rib cuff. The woven shirts must be embroidered on the left cuff. See the attached picture titled "SCL Logo on Sleeves." The khaki shirt is a woven, the orange is knit.


[image: image1.wmf]SCL Logo on Sleeves.jpg


	

	3
	1/26/12
	2/3/12
	Current FR Inventory Owned by SCL

Is the current FR inventory owned by SCL embroidered with the SCL logo and SCL initials on the cuffs?


	All FRC items currently owned by SCL are logoed as indicated in the "SCL Logos" documents within the RFP, except for the pants. It is not anticipated that SCL will require the pants they currently own to be logoed by the vendor as part of including the SCL inventory in the program moving forwarded. 


	

	4
	1/26/12
	2/3/12
	Alternate Garment Testing

(Vendor) is interested in offering alternate products to Seattle City Lights that meet the bid specifications.  Due to the large investment required to have layered systems arc tested, can any alternate garments quoted be tested after award of the contract?  


	Yes, arc testing for additional garments the vendor would like to propose adding to the program may be done after the award of the contract. All additional or alternate items may only be added after the vendor receives written approval from SCL to do so. It is important to note that the garments listed in the "SCL FRC Products" document within the RFP are the minimum garment offering and must be included in the program unless discontinued by the manufacture. Alternate garments may be quoted in addition to the items listed in the "FRC Pricing Proposal" document. 


	

	5
	1/26/12
	2/3/12
	Discontinued Products

If products that are specified by SCL are discontinued after award of the contract, would SCL be responsible for selecting an acceptable replacement and completing arc testing if needed?
	SCL would be responsible for selecting/approving replacement items, if replaced, but not necessarily responsible for completing the arc testing. This would be handled on a case-by-case basis. SCL expects the vendor would propose comparable/new items that may fit any replacement need for discontinued items.


	

	6
	1/26/12
	2/3/12
	FLA Monitoring 

It would be helpful to obtain information on qualified monitors that the Seattle City Light has familiarity with from experience with current suppliers.  Can you please provide the name of the independent monitor that is currently performing this service?
	Fair Labor requirements are being removed from this RFP process.
	See RFP, page 2, Background – delete 4th paragraph. 
See RFP, page 10, Fair Trade – delete this section in its entirety.

See RFP, page 20, Submittal Checklist - delete List of Manufacturer Names, Independent Monitor, and Code of Conduct.
See RFP, page 24, Attachments – Delete Attachment #3, Seattle Code of Conduct.  

	7
	2/1/12
	2/3/12
	
	
	See FRC Pricing Proposal, Workrite Product# 520NX60 update the sizes to the following:
Sizes:  S, M, L, XL, 2XL

Optional Alternatives: If you are offering alternatives to items listed for Carhartt or WorkRite please provide information on a separate sheet in the same format as laid out on the FRC Pricing Proposal. Make sure to include Manufacturer and Model numbers. Pricing for alternatives will not be included in the price evaluation.


	8
	2/1/12
	2/3/12
	Who is responsible for ownership and security of onsite sizing samples to be provided?  Do you want sizing sample sets for all FRC items offered to SCL Employees as stated in the RFP, page 4?
	All sizing samples are to be provided and owned by the vendor. The City is responsible for and will be charged for any lost or unaccounted items.
If your sizing sample set is sufficient to properly size all items requested, you only need to provide one sizing sample set.  If not, you will need to provide samples of the items that is not represented under your sizing sample set. 
	

	9
	2/1/12
	2/3/12
	Can other fabrics be used for optional alternatives?
	Currently SCL has the necessary arc test data to prove that layering the fabrics that are proposed under 8oz. Protera and 9.5oz Indura fabrics provides an ATPV of 25cal/cm2 or  greater. If vendor is willing to do the necessary arc testing, and provide documentation, other fabrics for alternatives may be accepted but will be at the sole discretion of SCL.
	

	10
	2/1/12
	2/3/12
	Does “Made in the USA” provide exclusions to Free Trade?
	No, all International and domestic companies are required to uphold the same standards.


	

	11
	2/1/12
	2/3/12
	If we do not have Nexus in Seattle or Washington state, does our company need to apply for Seattle or State business license?
	It is your responsibility to check with the appropriate licensing entities.
	

	12
	2/1/12
	2/3/12
	Can alternatives be offered as a substitute for the listed items in the RFP?
	All scoring for the RFP will be based on the Carhartt and Workrite items as listed in the RFP. After award the City has the right to include alternatives offered by the vendor as optional replacements. This would be subject to all proper testing and compliance paid for and provided by the vendor. See item #7 above.
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